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Salem Church, a limestone building dated 1822,
is significant for its age, its congregation having
been establiished in the mid 18th century, very early
in Vashington County's history., Architecturally, it
displays stylistic influence of the early 19th century
such as the federal~-inspired eliptical arches at the
gable windows. Apparently the present church building
replaced a log structure that was used as a church from
about 1747,
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Salem Church is located on the west side of Salem Church Road betwean Hagerstown and Cearfoss
in Washington County, Maryland., The church, a one and a half story, three bay stone structure
is situated on high ground and faces east. A one story modern entrance bay also of stone
construction has been added at the front or east end wall, A flat roofed stone addition five
bays in length dated 1951 extends to the rear. A more recent addition, a one story, five bay
brick structure attached to the 1951 structure was built in 1962,

The main part of the church, its original section, was constructed of coursed native limestone
in the year 1822 as indicated by the date inscribed in the cornerstone. Noteworthy features
associated with the exterior masonry include eliptical arches above windows in the east and
west gables. The window 1in the west wall has been filled with stone, Other wirdows are
topped with flat arches. High in the gables are small round openings lined with bricks, 1In
the west gable wall, near its south end is evidence of a window which has been walled with
stone, The masonry here, however, does not appear to be as recent as that which fills the
arched window higher in the wall. A low water table is present at all elevations,

The main story windows have wide frames joined with pegs and trimmed with quarter round
molding, The frames hold twelve over twelve light sashes and are flanked with pairs of thvee
panel shutters. The arched window in the east gable has a six over three light sash beti 2
smaller two over one pane sashes below a fan with r»ay muntins,

The roof is sheathed with modern asphalt shingles and extends beyond the end walls. A small
brick flue which is not original is attached to the west end wall,

To the south and west of the church is the cemetery which includes a number of markers from

the 18th as well am the 19th century., The church and the cemetery are in excellent condition
and stand on a tract containing less than five acres.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Salem Church, a limestone building dated 1822, is significant for its age, its congregation

having been established in the mid 18th century, very early in Washington County's history.

Architecturally, it displays stylistic influence of the early 19th century such as the fed=-

eral-inspired eliptical arches at the gable windows. Apparently the present church building
replaced a log structure that was used as a church from about 1747,

The history of Salem Church is further related in the attached excerpt from A Higtory of
Washington County by T.J.C. Villiams, 1

o

1 TeJoCo Williams, A History of Washington County, Hagerstown, Md: Mail Publishing
CO., (1906) Pe 5510

—
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SALEM REFORMED CHURCH was for-
meriv known for seventy-five years as Deyshere
Church.  Peter Devshere was the moving spirit
in establishing this church about 174%.  Mr. Dey-
-here eame from Maiden Creek Township, Berks
county, Pa., in 1747. He had a wife and several
children.  They settled a farin, on which the
¢hurch was loeated.  The Indians were very plen-
titul at this time. and the family were often dis-
turbed.  On one occasion Mrs. Deyshere hid in a
svcamore tree during nights for many weeks,
when the Indians were on the war path. The
itevshere family of three generations were buried
in the Salem gravevard.

In 1822 the name of the church was changed
to Salem Church. Among the early members
were the Renches, Schneblevs, Zellers, Kellars,
Troups, Brumbaughs, Longs, Gross, Felker, Cun-
ninghams. Barnett, McLaughlin, Weavers, Ga-
iriels, Strocks, Neikirks, Kuhns, Moyers, Kersh-
ners, Rummels, Seiberts, Fouks. Millers, Newcom-
ers, Osiore, Frantz, Stitzels.

Rev. Jonathan Rauhauser, Rev. James R. Ri-
v, Rev. Brunner, were among the early minis-
ters. The first church was a log house in which
the church sexton, Ebrocht, taugh school in the
German language, and many of the early mem-
iers of the church took instructions.

The present church is a stone building about
s0x40 feet, one story, with seating capacity of 300.
Nervices every two weeks.  Sunday-School every
Sunday.  The elders are Elmer Bostetter, Rich-
ard Deibler: Deacons, Mr. Zimmerman, Lewis
Frantz: minister, Rev. Conrad Clever, D. D.;
membership now about 60. .

THE COLORED METHODIST EPISCO-
PAL CHURCIL. OF SHARPSBURG.—*The
corner-stone of the Colored Methodist Episcopal
Church was laid Oect. 20, 1866. and the church
was dedicated Oct. 1867, 1t is built of logs one
Sy in height and weatherboarded.  The build-
neoix 18 by 30 and is surmounted with cupola
atd bell and is known as “Tolson’s Chapel” and
- ~ituated on High street.

The ground on which the chureh is erected
#as presented by Samuel and Catharine Craig,
teolored) both ardent members of the church.

One-fourth of an acre of ground is attached to
the chureh which is laid out-in lots and dedica-
ted under the title of *“Fairmont Cemetery.”

The following are a list of some of the min-
isters who have been pastors of this church: Revs.
Jarrett Bowman. J. R. Tolson, D. Aquilla, H.
Kennedy. J. Armstrong. J. Gross. Samuel Brown,
Henry Williams, G. W, Jenkins, Benjamin Brown,
and the present pastor, Rev. Richard Boston.
The Sharpsburg charge iz composed of the color-
ed M. E. churches of Williamsport. Clearspring
and Sharpsburg. The membership at Sharpsburg
consists of 35 members who are mostly well to do
people.

MOUNTAIN VIEW CEMETERY.—*The
Citizens Cemetery Association of Sharpsburg (con-
sisting of six and three-fourths acres of land lo-
cated at the northeast end of the town and directly
opposite Antietam National Cemetery), was in-
corporated April 16. 1883, under the Corporate
name of “The Mountain View Cemetery Associ-
ation of Sharpshurg in Washington County, Mary-
land.” The name of the incorporators were
Henry W. Schamel. Jacob Snyder, Jacob McGraw,
Moses Cox, John H. Smith, Samuel H. Miller,
Charles W. Adams. John P. Smith and John Ben-
ner. The grounds were solemnly dedicated with
appropriate religious ceremonies, September 8,
1883. The following named ministers took part
in the dedication: St. Paul’s Episcopal Church,
tev. Henry Edwards; M. E. Church, Rev. C. A.
Jones; Reformed Church. Rev. A. C. Geary, U. B.
Church, Rev. B. F. Cronise; Church of God, El-
der J. W. Kipe. A large choir of male and fe-
maie voices with organ accompaniment occupied
a position in the centre of the grounds and ren-
dered appropriate mmusie.

The cemetery is beautifululy laid out in
walks and drives and neatly planted in evergreen
and deciduous trees, and flowering shrubs. On the
sides and rear it is orndmented with a hedge. In
front with handsome iron fence and massive
iron gates costing $850. The interior is neatly
kept, and it bears the reputation of being the
neatest kept cemetery in Washington County.
The names of its present board of mmanagers are:
Henry W. Schamel, President; John . Smith,

*Contributed by John P. Smith,
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